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FW: ICYMI: USDA Healthy Food Financing Initiative Partnerships Program

From Rembert, Wilhelmenia <Wilhelmenia.Rembert@mail.house.gov>
To Egleston, Larken <Larken.Egleston@mail.house.gov>
Date 2023-08-3118:17

Good evening,

Please see information below to learn more about a new program and funding opportunity you may be interested in given your interest in hunger and food insecurity
for members of our community. Thank you for all you do to address this ever-growing need and do let us know we may be of assistance in your ongoing work to

improve the human condition.

Kind regards,
Wilhelmenia

Wilhelmenia I. Rembert

Senior District Advisor

U. S. Representative Jeff Jackson (NC-14)
Phone: 202.225.5634

Wilhelmenia.Rembert@mail.house.gov

https://jeffjackson.house.gov/

CONGRESSMAN

Begin forwarded message:

From: Amber Singh <asingh@nvgllc.com>
Date: August 31, 2023 at 1:15:48 PM EDT

To: "Egleston, Larken" <Larken.Egleston@mail.house.gov>

Subject: ICYMI: USDA Healthy Food Financing Initiative Partnerships Program

HEALTHY FOOD
FINANCING INITIATIVE

£ REINVESTMENT FUND

Announcing the HFFI /

Partnerships Program g

Hello,

The USDA Healthy Food Financing Initiative is thrilled to launch the Local and Regional Healthy Food Financing Partnerships
Program, which will offer funding to support local capacity and capital to

establish and grow local, regional, or state food financing programs, improving access to fresh, healthy foods.

The HFFI Partnerships Program will offer grants to support partnerships between organizations from different sectors that will
work together at the local, state, or regional level to improve access

to fresh, healthy, affordable food by providing financial and technical assistance to eligible projects.

This new program will expand the impact of the HFFI program nationally and bring in new partners to address the complexity of
food access in communities across America. Through support of local and
regional Partnerships, this program will build capacity for local groups serving the needs of their communities and deepen the

reach of HFFI into underserved communities.
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To learn more about who is eligible for the HFFI Partnerships Program and how to apply, you can view the program factsheet
here.
You can also learn more about the HFFI program

here.

The application closes on November 3rd at 11:59pm ET.

You can register
here
to attend an informational webinar about the Partnerships Program on September 7 at 3pm ET.

Please feel free to reach out if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Amber Singh | NVG Government Relations Manager
443.617.6414 (cell)

1640 Rhode Island Avenue NW, STE 700. Washington, DC 20036

asingh@nvgllc.com | www.nvgllc.com
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